
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
 

December 24, 2013 
 
          
Bright House Networks, LLC 
c/o Arthur J. Steinhauer, Esq. 
Sabin Bermant & Gould LLP 
Four Times Square 
New York, NY 10036 
 
 

Re: Hoak Media of Panama City License, LLC 
Station WMBB(TV), Panama City, Florida 
Facility ID No. 66398 
File No. BRCDT-20120927AKV 

 
 

Dear Counsel: 
 

This is with respect to the Informal Objection filed by Bright House Networks, LLC (“Bright 
House”).   On December 11, 2013, Bright House filed a Request for Withdrawal of its Informal Objection 
filed in opposition to the above captioned license renewal application.  Bright House’s Request for 
Withdrawal complies with all requirements set forth by 47 C.F.R. § 73.3588.   

 
Accordingly, Bright House Networks, LLC’s Request for Withdrawal of its Informal Objection IS 

GRANTED.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Hossein Hashemzadeh 
Deputy Chief, Video Division 
Media Bureau 
 
 

cc:  
Tom W. Davidson, Esq. 
Akin Gump Strauss Hauer & Feld LLP 
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Counsel for Hoak Media of Panama City License, LLC 


